

Resource Sharing Advisory Committee Meeting Wednesday, August 11, 2021 at 11 AM

SCRLC (Work from Home); Zoom Room https://zoom.us/j/924611225

Minutes

Present: Virgilio Pinto, Sarah Shank, Ben Hogben, Ithaca College; Caitlin Finlay, Cornell University; Elise Thornley, Binghamton University; Anna Dobkowski, CLRC; Molly Brown, SCRLC.

Excused: Lucy Yang, Tompkins Cortland Community College; Deb Geier, Finger Lakes Library System; Lorie Brown, STLS; Noah Roth, SUNY Broome; Mary-Carol Lindbloom, SCRLC

- Last meeting minutes approved.
- **Resource Sharing User Group workshop**: Molly and Anna Dobkowski, from CLRC, began discussions in regard to the User Group meeting planned for October of 2021.
 - The committee agreed to an afternoon workshop, to be held on October 27, 2021 (virtually) from 1 − 4:30 PM. CLRC will use their Zoom account.
 - The committee like the ideas of panel presentations. As of the end of the Advisory Committee meeting it was agreed:
 - i. To have a panel from member librarians on what platforms they use for Interlibrary Loan. We hope to have panelists from the academic, public, school, and special library areas. Our panelists will discuss: Illiad. OCLC Worldshare, Rapido, Alma, Tipasa, and possibly ReShare. The latter one will be covered in a webinar on September 22, presented by ESLN and many of our members may have already seen this, so the committees will decide closer to the date.
 - ii. Using Tableau to analyze Interlibrary Loan statistics
 - iii. Possible presentation from an accessibility librarian and their work in resource sharing/ILL.

An additional idea includes:

- iv. A Day in Our Lives (panel discussion) rather than a Day in the Life of ... a single librarian. Rather ask librarians from academic, school, public and a special library to discuss briefly their work and spaces for attendees.
- Molly and Anna continue to plan the workshop, updating the committee via email with any new ideas.
- Needs-Assessment Survey COVID: The committee reviewed the latest version of the survey and
 edited/added items to it. Molly will finalize these changes and send them to all via email. Once the committee has
 sent her any changes, she will (with agreement from committee) send it to Mary-Carol Lindbloom for review
 before it is sent to the membership. The current timeline is:
 - Send out September 2021
 - Collect and analyze responses early October 2021
 - Findings may be useful during User Group Meeting on October 27, 2021

• Board Retreat - New Activities/Workplan:

• Due to time, we will need to work on this via email. Molly will send committee members link to Google doc to review in time for us to send to Board in early September.

Around the Table:

- Virgilio
 - i. Gearing up for the start of the semester.
- Sarah
 - i. Nothing to report at this time.
- Ben
 - i. Access Services held its annual retreat on July 28th. The topics we discussed were meeting the needs of Gen Z, and then we discussed getting ready for, and adapting to, the fall semester
 - ii. The IC campus is transitioning to Canvas (LMS) we, reserve staff, are starting to receive questions on placing items on reserve using that platform
 - iii. I'm planning a field trip to SUNY Cortland to discuss a single service point (combining Circ and Research Help).
- Caitlin
 - i. Cornell migrated our ILS system to FOLIO on July 1st. All things considered, the migration went smoothly and staff are successfully adjusting to the new system. We are preparing for a fully on-campus semester this Fall.

The next meeting will be in September. Molly will send out a Doodle poll.

Notes taken by Molly Brown.